





## Competent Authorities for Organ Donation and Transplantation

<u>Member States</u>	<u>Competent Authorities</u>	<u>Website of the Competent Authorities</u>
 <p><u>Austria</u></p>	<p>Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs, Health and Consumer Protection</p> <p>Austrian Health Agency</p> <p>Federal Austrian States (regional)</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="http://www.bmgf.gv.at">www.bmgf.gv.at</a></p> <p><a href="https://goeg.at/OEBIG_Transplant">https://goeg.at/OEBIG_Transplant</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>
 <p><u>Belgium</u></p>	<p>Federal Public Service - Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="https://www.health.belgium.be/en">https://www.health.belgium.be/en</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>
 <p><u>Bulgaria</u></p>	<p>Bulgarian Agency on Transplantation</p>	<p><a href="http://bgtransplant.bg/iat/index.php">http://bgtransplant.bg/iat/index.php</a></p> <p><a href="http://www2.bgtransplant.bg/bg">http://www2.bgtransplant.bg/bg</a></p>
 <p><u>Croatia</u></p>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="https://zdravstvo.gov.hr/">https://zdravstvo.gov.hr/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>

 <p><u>Cyprus</u></p>	<p>Transplant Council - Ministry of Health</p>	<p><a href="https://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument">https://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument</a></p>
 <p><u>Czech Republic</u></p>	<p>Ministry of Health Transplantation Coordination Centre (KST)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.mzcr.cz/en/">http://www.mzcr.cz/en/</a> <a href="https://www.kst.cz/en">https://www.kst.cz/en</a></p>
 <p><u>Denmark</u></p>	<p>Danish Health Authority Danish Patient Safety Authority <i>Scandiatransplant</i></p>	<p><a href="https://www.sst.dk/">https://www.sst.dk/</a> <a href="https://stps.dk/en">https://stps.dk/en</a> <a href="http://www.scandiatransplant.org/">http://www.scandiatransplant.org/</a></p>
 <p><u>Estonia</u></p>	<p>State Agency of Medicines Health Board <i>Scandiatransplant</i></p>	<p><a href="http://www.ravimiamet.ee/">http://www.ravimiamet.ee/</a> <a href="http://terviseamet.ee/en/information.html">http://terviseamet.ee/en/information.html</a> <a href="http://www.scandiatransplant.org/">http://www.scandiatransplant.org/</a></p>
 <p><u>Finland</u></p>	<p>Finnish Ministry of Social Affairs and Health Finnish Medicines Agency (Fimea) National Supervisory Authority for Welfare and Health Regional State Administrative Agencies (regional) <i>Scandiatransplant</i></p>	<p><a href="http://stm.fi/etusivu">http://stm.fi/etusivu</a> <a href="http://www.fimea.fi/web/en">http://www.fimea.fi/web/en</a> <a href="http://www.valvira.fi/">http://www.valvira.fi/</a> <a href="https://www.avi.fi/en/web/avi-en/#.WseKCIvUkUk">https://www.avi.fi/en/web/avi-en/#.WseKCIvUkUk</a> <a href="http://www.scandiatransplant.org/">http://www.scandiatransplant.org/</a></p>
 <p><u>France</u></p>	<p>Ministry of Health Agence de la Biomédecine Agence nationale de sécurité du médicament et des produits de santé (ANSM) Agences regionales de la santé (regional)</p>	<p><a href="http://solidarites-sante.gouv.fr/">http://solidarites-sante.gouv.fr/</a> <a href="https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/">https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/</a> <a href="http://ansm.sante.fr/">http://ansm.sante.fr/</a></p>

 <u>Germany</u>	<p>Federal Ministry of Health</p> <p>Deutsche Stiftung Organtransplantation (DSO)</p> <p>Bundesländer (regional)</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/en/?L=1">https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/en/?L=1</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.dso.de/nbsp/german-organ-transplantation-foundation-dso.html">https://www.dso.de/nbsp/german-organ-transplantation-foundation-dso.html</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>
 <u>Greece</u>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p>Hellenic Transplant Organisation</p>	<p><a href="http://www.moh.gov.gr/">http://www.moh.gov.gr/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eom.gr/">http://www.eom.gr/</a></p>
 <u>Hungary</u>	<p>Hungarian National Blood Transfusion Service</p> <p>National Public Health and Medical Officer Service</p> <p>National Centre for Patient's Rights and Documentation</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="http://www.ovsz.hu/">http://www.ovsz.hu/</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.antsz.hu/">https://www.antsz.hu/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.ijsz.hu/">http://www.ijsz.hu/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>
 <u>Ireland</u>	<p>Health Products Regulatory Authority</p> <p>Organ Donation and Transplant – Health Service Executive</p>	<p><a href="https://www.hpra.ie/">https://www.hpra.ie/</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.hse.ie/eng/about/who/organdonation/">https://www.hse.ie/eng/about/who/organdonation/</a></p>
 <u>Italy</u>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p>Italian National Transplant Centre</p> <p>Regions + autonomous provinces (regional)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html">http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.trapianti.salute.gov.it/cnt/cnt.htm">http://www.trapianti.salute.gov.it/cnt/cnt.htm</a></p>

 <u>Latvia</u>	<p>State Agency of Medicines of Latvia</p> <p>Data State Inspectorate</p> <p>Paul Stradin's University Hospital – Latvian Transplantation Centre</p>	<p><a href="https://www.zva.gov.lv/">https://www.zva.gov.lv/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/">http://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.stradini.lv/lv">http://www.stradini.lv/lv</a></p>
 <u>Lithuania</u>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p>National Transplantation Bureau</p> <p>State Health Care Accreditation Agency</p> <p>National Health Insurance Fund</p>	<p><a href="http://sam.lrv.lt/">http://sam.lrv.lt/</a></p> <p><a href="http://ntb.lrv.lt/en/">http://ntb.lrv.lt/en/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.vaspvt.gov.lt/en">http://www.vaspvt.gov.lt/en</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.vlk.lt/">http://www.vlk.lt/</a></p>
 <u>Luxembourg</u>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p>Luxembourg Transplant</p> <p><i>Eurotransplant International</i></p>	<p><a href="http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/index.php">http://www.sante.public.lu/fr/index.php</a></p> <p><a href="http://luxtransplant.lu/">http://luxtransplant.lu/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a></p>
 <u>Malta</u>	<p>Superintendence of Public Health</p> <p>Health Care Standards Directorate</p> <p>Transplant Coordination Unit, Mater Dei Hospital</p>	<p><a href="https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/sph/Pages/Superintendence-of-Public-Health.aspx">https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/sph/Pages/Superintendence-of-Public-Health.aspx</a></p> <p><a href="http://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/hcs/Pages/hcs.aspx">http://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/hcs/Pages/hcs.aspx</a></p> <p><a href="https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/MDH/Pages/Home.aspx">https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/MDH/Pages/Home.aspx</a></p>
 <u>Poland</u>	<p>Ministry of Health</p> <p>Polish Transplant Coordinating Centre Poltransplant</p>	<p><a href="https://www.gov.pl/zdrowie/">https://www.gov.pl/zdrowie/</a></p> <p><a href="http://www.poltransplant.org.pl/">http://www.poltransplant.org.pl/</a></p>
 <u>Portugal</u>	<p>Instituto Português do sangue e da Transplantação</p> <p>Direção-Geral da Saúde (DGS)</p>	<p><a href="http://www.ipst.pt/">http://www.ipst.pt/</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.dgs.pt/">https://www.dgs.pt/</a></p>

 <u>Romania</u>	National Transplant Agency Ministry of Health – State Sanitary Inspection	<a href="https://www.transplant.ro/">https://www.transplant.ro/</a> <a href="http://www.ms.ro/">http://www.ms.ro/</a>
 <u>Slovakia</u>	Ministry of Health National Transplant Organisation	<a href="http://www.health.gov.sk/Index.aspx">http://www.health.gov.sk/Index.aspx</a> <a href="http://www.nto.sk/">http://www.nto.sk/</a>
 <u>Slovenia</u>	Slovenija-transplant Ministry of Health <i>Eurotransplant International</i>	<a href="http://www.slovenija-transplant.si/">http://www.slovenija-transplant.si/</a> <a href="http://www.mz.gov.si/en/">http://www.mz.gov.si/en/</a> <a href="http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/">http://www.eurotransplant.org/cms/</a>
 <u>Spain</u>	Organización Nacional de Transplantes (ONT) Communities (regional)	<a href="http://www.ont.es/Paginas/Home.aspx">http://www.ont.es/Paginas/Home.aspx</a>
 <u>Sweden</u>	National Board of Health and Welfare (Socialstyrelsen) Health and Social Care Inspectorate (IVO)	<a href="http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/">http://www.socialstyrelsen.se/</a> <a href="https://www.ivo.se/">https://www.ivo.se/</a>
 The Netherlands	Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport Dutch Transplantation Foundation The Health Care Inspectorate	<a href="https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-health-welfare-and-sport">https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-health-welfare-and-sport</a> <a href="https://www.transplantatiestichting.nl/">https://www.transplantatiestichting.nl/</a> <a href="https://www.igj.nl/">https://www.igj.nl/</a>